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Agenda Number:  7 Section Name: {{section.name}} File ID: {{item.tracking_number}}

TO: City Council

FROM: Drew Corbett, City Manager

PREPARED BY: Public Works Department

MEETING DATE: April 04, 2022 

SUBJECT:
Delaware Street Relief Sewer and Underground Flow Equalization System – Interagency Amendment 

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve Amendment No. 1 to the Service Agreement with the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board for the Delaware 
Street Relief Sewer and Underground Flow Equalization System projects in the estimated amount of $11,210, for a total 
agreement estimate of $144,258.96; and authorize the Mayor to execute the amendment in substantially the form 
presented.

BACKGROUND:
The Basins 2 & 3 Collection System Improvements (Basins 2 & 3) is part of the Clean Water Program and provides 
important sewer improvements to increase capacity and improve flow management to prevent sanitary sewer overflows 
in several areas throughout the City. Basins 2 & 3 consists of several construction packages, some of which connect to each 
other. Both the Underground Flow Equalization System (UFES) and Delaware Street Relief Sewer (Delaware Sewer) 
projects are part of Basins 2 & 3. The projects, together, are designed to utilize new sewer pipes to convey wet weather 
flows to the UFES project’s 5.3-million-gallon underground wastewater holding structure at the San Mateo County Event 
Center. 

The UFES sewer pipeline alignments are along Saratoga Drive, Delaware Street, and within an easement before entering 
the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board (JPB) right-of-way to connect to the Delaware Sewer project. The majority of 
the Delaware Sewer project alignment is within the JPB right-of-way before entering back into the City’s public right-of-
way at the Delaware Street and Pacific Blvd intersection. The UFES construction started in 2020 and is still in progress. The 
Delaware Sewer construction contract was recently awarded in February 2020 and construction activities will begin soon. 

On June 7, 2021, City Council approved a Service Agreement with the JPB that established a scope and fee for the JPB to 
review the City’s Delaware Sewer project design documents and provide limited oversight and coordination during 
construction. The original estimated fee of $133,049 for the Service Agreement was solely focused on the Delaware Sewer 
project JPB support needs. To facilitate the connection of the UFES and Delaware Sewer projects, the JPB requires further 
funding for additional administrative and engineering service fees, plus parking fees for the affected parking slots that will 
be temporarily utilized during the construction to connect the two sewer projects in the JPB right-of-way. 

Staff has reviewed the estimate with the JPB and believes it to be reasonable for the scope of services and support 
provided by the JPB. Staff recommends approval of Amendment No. 1 for the estimated amount of $11,210. 

BUDGET IMPACT:
Funding for Amendment No. 1 to the Service Agreement is available in the Basins 2 and 3 Collection System Improvements 
project. 
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ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:
The work addressed by this administrative report is being undertaken to support the Clean Water Program. This project is 
subject to the requirements of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the general components of which are 
included as part of the Final Programmatic Environmental Impact Report (Final PEIR) (SCH No. 201532006) that was 
prepared for the Clean Water Program. The Final PEIR was certified by City Council on June 6, 2016. 

NOTICE PROVIDED
All meeting noticing requirements were met.

ATTACHMENTS
Att 1 - Amendment No. 1

STAFF CONTACT
Deryk Daquigan, Engineering Manager
ddaquigan@cityofsanmateo.org
(650) 522-7287

Matt Fabry, Deputy Director
mfabry@cityofsanmateo.org
650 522 7309


